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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:    The Honorable Jackie E. Hayes 

  The Honorable Nathan Ballentine 
  The Honorable Mark Willis 
  The Honorable Chris Murphy 
                 
FROM:   The Honorable Gilda Cobb-Hunter, Chair 
 
DATE:    March 21, 2025 
 
SUBJECT:   General Government Subcommittee Meeting 
 
The following meetings have been scheduled for the Higher Education Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means 
Committee: 

 
 

Tuesday, March 25, 2025, immediately upon adjournment, in Room 108 of the Blatt Building  

• S. 291-Continuing Resolution 
• H. 3645-Increasing Paid Parental Leave 

 
 

*This meeting can be streamed live at https://scstatehouse.gov/.* 
 

Other items may be added to the agenda. The order above is not indicative of the agenda order for the meeting. Please note all 
times are subject to change.  Please note all times are subject to change.  

 
cc:  The Honorable G. Murrell Smith (506 - Blatt Building) 

The Honorable Harvey S. Peeler (111 – Gressette Building) 
The Honorable Beth Bernstein (532C- Blatt Building) 
Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 

https://scstatehouse.gov/

